

# RIN RAEUBER

## FRONTEND ENGINEER

+49 15125376201 • mail@rinrae.com • rinrae.com  
Karl-Marx-Str 71, 12043 Berlin, Germany

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Computer Science**  
University of Applied Sciences  
Dortmund  
2009 - 2013

## TECHNOLOGIES

- Javascript (ES6) & TypeScript
- React & Redux
- GraphQL
- Jest & Cypress
- Rails
- Node & Express.js

## METHODS

- Product mindset
- Agile methodologies
- Working in asynchronous distributed teams

## PROFILE

I create delightful user experiences that are backed by solid maintainable code.

In my work, I am looking to have meaningful impact on products by owning features and improving tools and processes. I have two years of experience working in a distributed team and collaborating asynchronously on features on a daily basis.

I enjoy organizing people and projects and want to develop these strengths further.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### FRONTEND ENGINEER (REACT)

HelpDocs • 08.2020 – 12.2020

First full-time engineer at an SaaS start-up. Built features for the WYSIWYG editor. Re-built the Stats dashboard. Supported moving the application from Semantic UI to Tailwind.

### FULL-STACK ENGINEER (REACT & NODE)

AIME Mentoring • 09.2018 – 07.2020

Built React applications with Node.js backends using TypeScript and GraphQL, including a presentation tool used on dozens of Australian campuses as well as a platform for recruiting volunteers across the US, Australia and four African countries. Developed a UI component library with Styleguidist. Worked in a fully remote team across five timezones.

### ENTREPRENEUR & CO-FOUNDER

swocket • 05.2017 – 08.2018

Developed an IoT prototype. Participated in the accelerator programs hardware.co and Deutsche Bahn's mindbox.

### DEVELOPER (RAILS & JAVASCRIPT)

bitcrowd GmbH • 04.2013 – 04.2017

Developed Rails applications for several clients using TDD. Built custom REST-APIs and integrated third-party APIs. Projects included the same-day delivery startup lieferly.com and the journalism platform krautreporter.de

### JUNIOR DEVELOPER (RAILS)

gelements GmbH • 11.2010 – 03.2013

Built and maintained code and comprehensive tests suites for several Rails client projects, including the internship platform meinpraktikum.de